

LIJESH ELIYAPRA MOHANAN



Doha, Qatar



+974-31130707



lijeshem111@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

With an impressive 8-years career in the GCC region specializing in Architectural and Interior drawings, I bring a wealth of expertise to the table. My professional journey includes 4 years' experience in the India, where I have honed my skills and delivered exceptional results in every project.

SKILLS AUTOCAD

3DS MAX, V-RAY, CORONA

PHOTOSHOP

MS OFFICE

LUMION

SKETCHUP

REVIT

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

HINDI

MALAYALAM (NATIVE)

TAMIL

PERSONAL DETAILS

Age: 32
Gender: Male
Nationality: Indian
Marital Status: Married

WORK EXPERIENCE

AL ATTIYAH ARCHITECTURAL CONSTRUCTION

Doha March 2021- Present

BUILDING DECORATION ARCHITECTS AND INTERIORS

Doha Dec 2019- Feb 2021

LAFAYETTE ARCHITECTS AND INTERIORS

Doha Oct 2017- Nov 2019

DESIGN COMBINE ARCHITECTS AND INTERIORS

COCHI- INDIA Jun 2013- Mar 2017

Architectural Draughtsman

- Produced detailed shop drawings for residential towers, hotels, commercial buildings, schools, and mosques.
- Prepared interior shop drawings for flooring, bathrooms, reflected ceiling layouts & details.
- Prepared Fit-out drawings (Doors, Wardrobes, Vanity, Kitchen & pergolas)
- Created blockwork layout and detail shop drawings.
- Drafted building sections, wall sections, and façade sections in coordination with Structural, cladding and curtain wall drawings.
- Prepared staircase and ramp shop drawings.
- Developed elevation shop drawings.
- Generated GPS coordinates for surveyors.
- Prepared mobilization plans, site fence layouts, and project signboard details.
- Created landscape and hardscape layouts and details.
- Prepared infrastructure layouts, Including Ashghal system
- Verified and corrected subcontractor drawings.
- Coordinated MEP services with architectural and structural drawings.
- Conducted site visits for redline markups to prepare as-built drawings.
- Prepared and submitted as-built drawings.

EDUCATION

NIET COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Kerala, India Ludhiana Punjab University 2012

BOARD OF HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION

Kerala, India

Diploma in Civil Engineering

Plus Two (Higher secondary School)

FINISHED PROJECTS

MIX-004. WATER FRONT & FOXHILLS COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS IN LUAIL

♠ AL NEBRAS SCHOOL IN LUSAIL

SNOW MOUNATIN AND FACADES IN PLACE VENDOME MALL

HAMAD INTERNATYIONAL AIRPORT EXTENSION

ALFARDAN AUTOMOBILES